



Minutes

Cole County Road and Bridge Advisory Board

Stormwater Management Advisory Committee (SMAC)

Thursday, August 20, 2020

8:00 a.m.

**Cole County Fire Protection District Training and Administration
Building, 5206 Monticello Rd., Jefferson City, MO 65109**

1. Call to Order
Don Hillis called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m.
2. Introduction of Members and Guests
Committee Members: Don Hillis, Greg Bowman, James Wunderlich, Bruce Dawson, Kris Scheperle
Staff: Eric Landwehr, Christa Nilges, Larry Benz, Larry Bishop, Andy Myers

Guest:
Chris Yarnell, Shirley Stockman (Wardsville), Aimee & Thomas Packard (Public), John Kleindienst (Public), Bill Gratz (Wardsville), Derrick Parker (Public), Ed Nelson (Public)
3. Adoption of Agenda as Printed or Amended
Approved
4. Approval of November 14, 2019 Minutes
Don Hillis motioned to approve minutes, Greg Bowman seconded, approved
5. Presentation and discussion of stormwater concerns from registered citizens
 - a. Flooding Issue at South Brooks Drive/Truman Drive/Amanda Drive
 1. John Kleindienst – 1620 Amanda Drive
 - **John Kleindienst presented his concerns with the stormwater issues on his property. Eric Landwehr explained that this is not in county jurisdiction and county does not have stormwater easements on the properties.**
 2. Thomas Packard – 1621 Truman Drive

- **Thomas Packard presented his concerns with the stormwater issues on his property. Eric Landwehr explained that this is not in county jurisdiction and county does not have stormwater easements on the properties.**
6. Presentation of stormwater concerns from un-registered citizens
 - **Derrick Parker – 1616 Amanda Drive**
 - **Derrick Parker presented his concerns with the stormwater issues on his property. Eric Landwehr explained that this is not in county jurisdiction and county does not have stormwater easements on the properties.**
 7. Committee Discussion and Recommendations on the stormwater concern
 - **Eric Landwehr discussed the stormwater drainage issue throughout the subdivision with the committee.**
 - **Don Hillis stated the property owner is not maintaining the drainage easement.**
 - **Don Hillis advised no action to be taken by the county concerning the stormwater issue off of right-of-way.**
 - **Don Hillis advised that the county could mow the ROW which will help stormwater drain to the inlet at the street properly. This would be a good faith effort by the county to help.**
 - **The committee advised that the county work with the property owners to advise them on things they could do to help their situation.**
 - **The committee took no action on the issue.**
 8. Status of current stormwater systems and projects
 - **No Discussion**
 9. Next Meeting Date – (To Be Determined) May 2021
 10. Vote to Adjourn Meeting
 - **Bruce Dawson motioned to adjourn, motion second by Greg Bowman, meeting adjourned at 9:45 a.m.**